Radwinter Parish Council Herkstead Green Bungalow Cornish Hall End Braintree Essex CM7 4HH Tele 01440 731964 07766112536 radwinterparishcouncil@gmail.com

Minutes of Radwinter Parish Council held on Monday 31st October 2016,

Present Cllr Halls (Chairman) Cllr Fitch Cllr Davidson Cllr Boyden DC Howell

Cathryn Carlisle (Clerk)

- 16/174 Apologies for Absence Cllr Duck Cllr Rains CC Walsh
- 16/175 Members of the public are welcome to attend the Parish Council meeting. Those wishing to speak or raise any issue are requested to do so at.

There were none present

- 16/176 Members' Declarations of interest Cllr Fitch 16/183 Planning Application
- 16/177 Minutes of Parish Council Meeting held on 26th September 2016. Were approved and signed as a true record of the meeting. Proposed Cllr Fitch Seconded Cllr Davidson.

16/178Clerks Report

The Clerk report she had received 2 breach of planning rules, one was for Construction Traffic Parking on East View Close, the other was 9 Princes Well windows installed not in accordance with UTT/0228/11/FUL both have been investigated and decisions made to close the files.

Cllr Mary had emailed the Clerk to say she would like to resign from the Parish Council. The Clerk has asked her to think about it and if she feels this is what she wants to do then could she please hand in her tablet.

16/179 District Councils Report

The DC reported that he has a new homes bonus of £500 to spend on a community project.

The Local Plan there is a local plan it identifies sites very clearly, but UDC have got to prove and demonstrate how they came to this decision. Developments

proposed are 2 around Great Dunmow on one site a new secondary school would be built, Helena Romans site will be built on but the leisure centre would remain. The other site is west of Braintree which runs alongside the A120. There are no sites in the north of the county i.e. Great Chesterford Highway Authority has said it won't put full access on to the M11 at junction 9. But they will upgrade junction 7 Harlow. Cambridge City Council and South Cambs have said they don't want a development at Great Chesterford.

UDC has identified that most employment is at Stansted Airport, as passenger units grow, Stansted Airport are looking to build a new arrivals unit.

For the Local Plan to have gone through to consultation it needed 20 councillors out of 39 to agree this didn't happen. UDC have now got to go back to the drawing board and set a new time table.

16/180County Councillors

The County Council will send his report in the next few days

16/181 Recreation Ground:

16/181.1 Recreation Ground update

Cllr Halls had started the groundworks for the new pavilion. Recreation Ground Committee will be talking about dogs and whether to allow dogs on the Recreation Ground.

16/122 Finance:

To agree the following payments:

0			
16/182.1	Cathryn Carlisle –	salary	
16/182.2 £98.94	E-on	Electricity	d/d
16/182.3 £23.00	Cathryn Carlisle	Clerk Expenses	
16/182.4 £48.38	A & J Lighting	Maintenance	S/O
16/182.5 £26.38	BT	Telephone	D/D
16/182.6 £270.00	Fenland Leisure	Rails	
16/182.11 £10.00	The 100 Parishes	Subs	59
16/182.9 £75.00	EALC Training		
16/182.10 £77.50	Radwinter Village Hall Hall Hire		

Payments were approved by all councillor's present. Cllr Fitch checked the invoices prior to the meeting.

16/182.7 Monthly Budget and Bank Reconciliation There were agreed by all members of the council present. Cllr Fitch checked the bank statement prior to the meeting.

> The Clerk had produce a breakdown of the accounts and what had been paid to the Recreation Ground Committee as requested last month. Cllrs were happy with the breakdown

- 16/182.8 Working Sheet 2017/18 ClIrs looked at the proposed sheet this will be looked at more carefully next month.
- 16/183 Recent Planning Applications:

UTT/16/3011/HHF Demolition of porch. Relocation of front door to south elevation and erection of new porch. Erection of single storey extension to west elevation.

Saxons Water Lane Radwinter Cllr Fitch did not vote on this matter due to declaring an interest as his property. Cllrs recommended approval.

- 16/183.1 Planning Results
- 16/183.2 New Development of East View To receive any reports on the development No report

To receive email from Diane Baynes regarding Street Lighting The clerk had spoken to Lorna Ryder from Enterprise regarding the light they had asked for 2 light ECC Highways came back to say that the junction needed 5 light the new led lights should work out cheaper as they are more efficient.

16/184 Highways:

16/184.1 Introduction to the HPN (Highways Practice Note) to local flooded roads Cllrs thought we didn't need to do this.

16/185 Stocking Green update

Everything is good at Stocking Green, the trees are now growing since they fenced the area off.

- 16/186 Reports from Councillors with matters affecting the village No reports
- 16/187 Village Furniture Cllr Halls to take a look at the list of jobs
- 16/188 Neighbourhood Plan No update
- 16/189 Where Water Flow The volunteers will start to walk the water ways in November
- 16/190 Broadband for the Village HallThe Clerk had spoken to BT and been offered an unlimited broadband for £4 per month for 24 months. It was agreed that the PC pay for this.

- 16/191 Remembrance Sunday It was agreed that we pay for a wreath and see who can represent the Parish Council at the Service.
- 16/192 Ambo Report Cllrs were happy with the article to go into the Ambo.
- 16/193 Councillor Vacancy The Clerk to speak to Cllr Mary then make all necessary actions.
- 16/194 Other updates No updates
- 16/195 Date of next Meeting 28th November 2016
- 16/196 Matters to be raised by members for the next agenda
- 16/197 Meeting Closed at 9.03 pm

Signed.....

Dated.....